

# Nikita Afanasov

#### 24 years old, UX/UI designer

5 years of experience in digital design. Worked in Rostelecom IT, together with designers of Sber developed a project for the administration of the Lipetsk region. Engaged in freelancing and co-operation with local web studios. I have experience in team management. I specialise in interface design, mobile applications, presentations

Telegram: Email: Phone:

@GDSGN Resqardis@yandex.ru +7 904 219 26-67

.

#### Portfolio:

Behance: <a href="https://www.behance.net/\_GDSGN">https://www.behance.net/\_GDSGN</a> (Obsolete)

Fresh projects: https://www.notion.so/6410f25a21a843619315e3d6b5855bfe?pvs=4 (In progress)

## Skills and competencies:

Figma - Auto layout, variants, variables, interactive prototypes, components, working with teams and structuring large projects, support and development of design systems.

HTML/CSS - adaptive page layout, Protopie scripting - Creating interactive

prototypes, working with conditions

Photoshop, Illustarator - Advanced work with vector/raster graphics Jira, Confluence

- Maintaining project documentation, Maintaining tasks Conducting interviews with

users

Use of neural networks Creation of

CJM, User flow, User story

Presentation design

## Work Experience:

08.2021-04.2023

#### Rostelecom IT

Development and support of B2B, B2C products and CRM systems

**UX/UI** designer

Responsibilities:

Nikita Afanasov 1

Development of website layouts, desktop/mobile applications

Presentation and defence of layouts to clients

- Collaboration with analysts and development team
- Conducting user interviews and research

#### Accomplishments:

- Contributed to the development of system design
- Developed and maintained complex B2B/B2C CRM systems
- Developed a mobile version of the Unified Product Catalogue, Rostelecom's digital products
- During his time with the company he worked on 9 projects, CRM, showcases, services

### 12.2018-08.2021

## Information Technology Centre, Lipetsk

Creation and support of digital products for the Lipetsk region

#### **UX/UI** designer

#### Responsibilities:

Development of website layouts, desktop/mobile applications

Presentation creation

- Presentation and defence of layouts to clients
- Managing a design team of 3 people

#### Accomplishments:

- Developed the design of the mobile application "Lipetsk region". Over 50k installations, daily audience of 1-2k people per day
- Developed an internal employee portal for the Lipetsk Oblast administration.
- Together with a team from sbera we developed a mvp of the mobile app
  "Social contract" (provision of social payments to the population on the basis of a social contract)
- Developed presentations for the speech of the Governor of the Lipetsk region•

Developed design for mvp mobile application "Tourism in Lipetsk region".

- Developed a design for a school meals assessment service in Lipetsk (the project received a lot of publicity in the local media)
- Together with the development team, they created and implemented the system design

#### 05.2018 -

#### **Freelance**

Nikita Afanasov 2

08.2018 Creating lendings, presentations and mobile apps on various freelance sites

#### Web designer

Responsibilities:

• Design of websites, presentations, mobile applications•

HTML/CSS lendings layout

Finding customers

#### Accomplishments:

- Developed the design of mobile application "UniApp" for "Uniphone" company
  5k installations
- Developed an interactive prototype for the concept of the company's HR platform "Autobahn."
- Developed an interactive prototype for the international HR platform "Energy Professional"
- Suggested a variant of the homepage for the crypto community "FreeTon".
  The work won the prize, some developments went into the release version of the page
- Developed 4 commercial promotional presentations for clients of Ohmypower presentation design studio
- In 2018, participated in the wallet design for the crypto platform foton.io. I fixed the layout of this company's webpage
- Designed a website for the legal aid centre "Credo" in Lipetsk.

#### **Education:**

2017 -2022

## **Lipetsk State Pedagogical University**

Information security (uncompleted higher education)

#### Extras:

Languages:

Russian - Native

English - Reading ability, knowledge at working level

Nikita Afanasov 3